WNDD

WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

AGENDA
Board of Directors Meeting
9:30 AM, Monday, December 14, 2020

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82945508288
Meeting ID: 829 4550 8288
Dial by your location
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

1. Call To Order — Roy Edgington, President, Western Nevada Development District
2. RollCali

3. Public Comment (No Action)
At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction and
control of the WNDD Board or those agenda items where public comment will not be taken as a
public hearing is not legally required.

Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker unless additional time is granted by the
Board President.

If you are going to comment on a specific agenda item that the WNDD Board will take action on
please make your comments when the Board considers that item and the item is opened for
public comment.

’

4. Agenda Approval (For possible action)

5. Meeting minutes approval of October 26, 2020 (For possible action)

6. Announcements, Presentations, Recognition Items and Items of Special Interest (Information
Only - No Action)

INTRODUCTION NEW BOARD MEMBER
Paul MacDonald - Rail Pros Director-Network Planning

PRESENTATION
Legislative Package for Greater Federal Investment in America’s Rural Communities
Senator Cortez-Masto




PRESENTATION

Nevada Economic Recovery Plan

Bob Potts, Deputy Director — Governor’s Office of Economic Development
Nevada Economic Recovery Plan

PRESENTATION

Washoe County — Art Trail
Mojra Hauenstein
Gabrielle Enfield

APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR (For possible action)

Items on the consent calendar may be approved by one motion. Consent items may be pulled at the
request of Board Members wishing to have an item further discussed. When pulled for discussion, the
item will automatically be placed at the beginning of the Administrative Agenda.

7.
8,

Approval - FY 2020-21, September Treasurer’s Report
Approval — FY 2020-21, October Treasurer’s Report

ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Review, discuss and approve Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy -2021 Update
Timeline (For Possible Action)

Economic Recovery & Resiliency Project (Information Only — No Action Required)
a. Economic Recovery & Resiliency Council & Teams
b. Kick Off Meeting — January 2021
¢c. Economic Recovery Report

Executive Director / Staff Team Report (Information Only — No Action Required)
a. Project Management Tracking From
® Project Updates
b. Boards, Councils, Commission Presentations - 2021
c. EDA Grant Application for Revolving Loan Fund Program
d. Membership Survey

Presidents Report (Information Only — No Action Required)
Inter-Jurisdictional Updates (Information Only — No Action Required)

Adjourn to:
Monday - Feh. 22, 2021 Board Meeting — 9:30 am

The WNDD address is:

Western Nevada Development District
1000 North Division Street, Suite 102B
Carson City, Nevada 89703
www.wndd.org

Telephone: 775-473-6753




E-mail: sgonzales@wndd.org

This NOTICE has also been posted at the WNDD Office, 1000 North Division Street, Suite 102C, Carson
City, Nevada 89703.

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: Members of the Public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodation at the meeting are requested to notify the Western Nevada Development
District office in writing at 1000 N. Division St., Suite 102 B, Carson City, Nevada 89703 or by emailing
sgonzales@wndd.org at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.

This notice has been emailed for posting at the following locations:
Carson City Executive Offices, 201 North Carson Street, Carson City, Nevada 89701
Churchill County, Administrative Complex, 155 North Taylor Street, Fallon, Nevada 89406
City of Fallon, City Hall, 55 West Williams Street, Fallon, Nevada 89406
City of Fernley, 595 Silver Lace Boulevard, Fernley, Nevada 89408
Douglas County, Executive Offices, 1616 8% Street, Minden, Nevada 89423
Mineral County, Courthouse, 1st and “A” Street, Hawthorne, Nevada 89415
Pershing County, Courthouse, 400 Main Street, Lovelock, Nevada 89419
City of Lovelock, Executive Offices, 400 14th Street, Lovelock, Nevada 89419
City of Reno, 1 East First Street, Reno, Nevada 89505
City of Sparks, 431 Prater Way, Sparks, Nevada 89431
Storey County, Courthouse, “B” Street, Virginia City, Nevada 89440
Washoe County, 1001 East Ninth Street, Building A, Reno, Nevada 89512
Western Nevada Development District, 1000 N. Division Street, Suite 102 B, Carson City, Nevada
89703




WNDD BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 14, 2020

STAFF REPORT




WNDD

WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

STAFF REPORT
Board of Directors Meeting
9:30 AM, Monday, December 14, 2020
Zoom Meeting

1. Call To Order — Roy Edgington, President, Western Nevada Development District will call the
meeting to order.

4. Agenda Approval — Agenda is presented for review and approval, or approve with modifications.

5. Meeting minutes approval of October 26, 2020 - Oct. 26, 2020 meeting minutes for review,
discussion, approval, or approval with modifications.

6. Announcements, Presentations, Recognition Items and Items of Special Interest (Information
Only - No Action)

INTRODUCTION NEW BOARD MEMBER
Paul MacDonald - Rail Pros Director-Network Planning

PRESENTATION BY SENATOR CORTEZ — MASTO — Press Release regarding this legislative package
is attached.
Legislative Package for Greater Federal Investment in America’s Rural Communities

PRESENTATION

Nevada Economic Recovery Plan — Presentation Included with Agenda Packet
Bob Potts, Deputy Director — Governor’s Office of Economic Development
Nevada Economic Recovery Plan

PRESENTATION

Washoe County — Art Trail
Mojra Hauenstein
Gabrielle Enfield

APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR (For possible action)

Items on the consent calendar may be approved by one motion. Consent items may be pulled
at the request of Board Members wishing to have an item further discussed. When pulled for
discussion, the item will automatically be placed at the beginning of the Administrative Agenda.

7. Approval - FY 2020-21, September Treasurer’s Report
8. Approval - FY 2020-21, October Treasurer’s Report




ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA

9.

10.

11,

12,

13.

14.

Review, discuss and approve Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS ) -2021
Update Timeline (For Possible Action)

The 2021 Update process for the CEDS will begin in February at the February 22 22, 2021 WNDD
Board meeting. At this meeting the 2020-2025 CEDS Goals and activities will reviewed and
updated with the intent to revise as needed for the 2021 update. CEDS project forms will be
distributed at that time with discussion as to how to prepare for projects for submittal to EDA and
other federal agencies. The update will conclude June 28, 2021 at the WNDD Board meeting with
the submittal of the final 2021 CEDS update will be reviewed by the Board for approval. The
proposed timeline and associated activities is included with the agenda packet.

Economic Recovery & Resiliency Project (Information Only — No Action Required)

Progress will be presented to the Board regarding the Economic Recovery and Resiliency Project
including presentation of the Economic Recovery and Resiliency Council, its purpose, and an
overview of the orientation meeting, upcoming Kick Off meeting planned for January. The
November and December monthly Economic Recovery Report will be presented.

Executive Director Report/Staff Team (Information Only — No Action Required)

a. Project Management Tracking Form — The Project Management form is presented to the
WNDD Board with the purpose of keeping the Board apprised of the various projects and
activities being engaged by staff and various volunteer committees.

b. Boards, Councils, Commission Presentations — 2021 — Staff will begin scheduling meetings
with all board members and their respective councils, commissioners, and boards
regarding the work of WNDD.

c. EDA Grant Application for Revolving Loan Fund Program — Staff will begin research and
preparation to develop an EDA grant for recapitalizing the WNDD Revolving Loan Program.
The application is targeted to be submitted in early spring, 2021.

d. AWNDD Membership Survey will be distributed to Board members with a report with
recommendations based on responses received from the survey. The purpose of the
survey is to gauge needs of member agencies related to the mission of WNDD and
determine services/program to be established and/or expanded. A final report will be
provided to the WNDD Board in April 2021.

Presidents Report (Information Only — No Action Required)
Inter-Jurisdictional Updates (Information Only — No Action Required)

Adjourn to:
Monday - Feb. 22, 2021 Board Meeting — 9:30 am




WNDD BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 14, 2020

OCTOBER 26, 2020 MINUTES




WNDD

WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
D-R-A-F-T
MINUTES

Board of Directors Meeting
9:30 to 11:30 AM - Monday, October 26, 2020

1. Calito Order
President Edgington called the meeting to order at 9:34 a.m.

2. Roll Call
Carson City — John Barrette; Churchill County — Bruce Breslow, Jim Barbee; Douglas County, Lisa
Granahan, Kitty McKay; City of Fallon, Kelly Frost; City of Fernley, Roy Edgington, Jr.; Pershing
County, Heidi Lusby-Angvick; City of Lovelock, Pat Rowe; City of Reno, Naomi Duerr, Jeff
Limbert, Teri Bath; City of Sparks, Ed Lawson, Charlene Bybee, Art Sperber; Pyramid Lake Paiute
Tribe, Cassandra Darrough; University of Nevada, Reno, Tom Harris; Main Street Gardnerville,
Matt Bruback; JOIN, Denise Castle; Lake Tahoe Visitors Authority, Carol Chaplin; Tahoe
Prosperity Center, Heidi Hill-Drum; Nevada Green Institute, Aster Girma; Western Nevada
College/WND Foundation, Niki Gladys; NV Energy, Johnny Hargrove; EDAWN, Amy Fleming;
Downtown Reno Partnership, Alexander Stettinski; Mineral County Economic Development
Authority, Rick Nedzweicki;

Members Absent

Carson City — Nancy Paulsen; Churchill County, Rick Lattin; Bus Scharmann; Douglas County,
Larry Walsh; City of Fernley, Colleen Unterbrink; Mineral County, Chris Hegg; Pershing County,
Robert McDougal; Storey County, Lara Mather; Washoe County, Jeanne Hermann, Mojra
Hauenstein; City of Reno, Aric Jensen; City of Sparks, Jason Evanchak; Buettner, Inc. Tony
Buettner; Community Services Agency, Leslie Colbrese; TMCC, Dr. Dana Ryan; Nevada Rural
Housing Authority, Stacey Sept; Capitol Partners, Nick Vander Poel; Nevada Builders Alliance,
Aaron West

3. Public Comment
No Public Comment

4. Agenda Approval
President Edgington reported that Item 8 (Consent Calendar) has been removed from the
agenda and that Stacey Bostwick from the Governor’s Office of Economic Development has
been added to item 6 under Presentations.
Pat Rowe moved to approve the Agenda.; John Barrett seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

5. Meeting Minutes Approval of August 24, 2020
Teri Bath moved to approve the Aug. 24, 2020 minutes. Art Sperber seconded. Lisa Granahan

noted that she was not in attendance. Minutes were approved unanimously with that change.

6. Announcement, Presentations, Recognition ltems and Items of Special Interest




President Edgington introduced and welcomed new board member Alexander Stettinski, Executive
Director of the Downtown Reno Partnership.

President Edgington introduced Stacey Bostwick, Workforce Director for the Governor’s Office of
Economic Development’s Workforce director. She discussed a new GOED project; Labor Supply
Certification Study. This study will asses the market conditions for employees, assess skill sets that
are needed to regain or enhance employment and what workforce education may be required to
meet the emerging labor market. It is tool that can help bout businesses and employees. GOED will
be sending out press materials and establishing a web site landing page in the next several days.

WNDD Economic Development Coordinator Don Vetter introduced Tim Morones, Vice President of
Operations, LiveStories. Western Nevada Development District has partnered with LiveStories to
help us deliver transparent, and actionable data insights from the CEDS 2020-2025. The tactical
goal of the LiveStories platform is to help engage community partners, stakeholders and citizens
with dynamic reports that reveal the stories behind the western Nevada region.

WNDD Board Member Tom Harris, University of Nevada, Reno Department of Economics
presented an update on activities conducted under a CARES Act grant for Economic Development
Recovery Planning. He cited high level of service industry employment impacts in Nevada,
particularly in Clark County, due to the COVID 19 pandemic. Dr. Harris said his team is exploring
employment and industry impacts from the COVID impacts overlaid with the impacts of
automation. He reported that his team is currently working on a CEDS for the Northeastern Nevada
Regional Development Authority as well as a Nye and Esmerelda counties.

Approval of Consent Calendar

7. Approval — FY 2020-21 July Treasurers Report
8. Approval = FY 2020-21, August Treasurer’s Report

Teri Bath made a motion to approve the consent calendar. Art Sperber seconded it.
Unanimously approved

Administrative Agenda
9. Review, discuss and approve Economic Recovery and Resiliency Project

Economic Recovery Coordinators Don Vetter and Bob Hastings presented an overview of the
Economic Recovery Council (ERC); its membership, structure activities to date and projected
activities including these key dates

ERC Meeting 1 — Orientation Meeting with Council Members November 18/1 to 4 pm
Sector Specific Work Members Identified, Recruited for Kick Off

ERC Meeting 2 - Kick Off Workshop, Issues Identified — Economic Rec. Challenges Week of Jan. 11
ERC Meeting 3 - Report Out by Sector Specific Group/issues Prioritization =~ Week of Feb. 15

ERC Meeting 4 — Recovery & Resiliency Workshop - Case Histories/Experiences Week of March 15
ERC Meeting 5 — Goals & Strategies to address issues Week of April 19

ERC Meeting 6 — Assets Presented to engage strategies, Resource Gaps Week of May 17

ERC Meeting 7 — Finalizing the Plan - Framework Week of June 21




10.

11.

12.

ERC CORE Team members who are helping design the process and create workshop tools were
introduced: Teri Bath*, Dr. Tom Harris*, Aric Jensen*Marlene Rebori* Dana Ryan*, Patricia Herzog,
GOED and Andrew Haskin, Northern Nevada Development District.

* WNDD Board Participants

WNDD President Reports

Executive Director Evaluation

President Edgington reported on the WNDD Executive Board’s employment evaluation and review
of the Executive Director, Sheryl Gonzales. He reported that the Executive Board found that she
met, and in many areas, exceeded employment expectations. He reported that the Executive Board
gave her a $5,000 bonus as well as a salary increase.

President Edgington reported that the next WNDD Board Meeting will be held at the Wilbur May
Museum at Rancho San Rafael Park. Staff will e-mail a poll membership on whether they will be
attending in person or via Zoom Washoe County will be making a presentation on the Art Trail
program at that meeting.

WNDD Staff Team
Mr. Hastings and Mr. Vetter gave updates on the following WNDD projects and grant applications

WNC Fernley Training Facility — Grant application was submitted to EDA.

Washoe County Intertie Project — Grant application was submitted to EDA.

Tahoe Prosperity Center — Workforce Development Training application was submitted to EPA.
Mineral County Babbitt Industrial Park — In discussions with Mineral County to develop EDA
Technical Assistance Grant for a Preliminary Engineering Report for Industrial Park infrastructure.
Gardnerville Main Street Innovation Center — Meeting with Matt Bruback for Technical Assistance
Grant for EDA

State Broadband Plan — Working with Jojo Myers to develop EDA application.

Lovelock Pershing Brownfields Initiative - Year 2 of the 3 year grant continues with upcoming
Downtown Visioning Workshops.

Staff team also reported the following category assignments:
Mr. Hastings will lead workforce development and training projects. Mr. Vetter will lead the
broadband initiatives, Ms. Gonzales will be lead on infrastructure development and projects.

Staff also reported that in the coming weeks WNDD will be sending a membership survey in
conjunction with the development of a WNDD business plan.

Inter-Jurisdictional Updates
Heidi Lusby-Angvick reported that Pershing County and Humboldt County are planning to leave the

Northeastern Nevada Regional Development Authority in order to form their own RDA beginning in
the next fiscal year. She said they are working with GOED to make that change.




Lisa Granahan reported on efforts to distribute CARES Act money to businesses and citizens in
Douglas County and through NACO.

Carol Chaplin reported that Lake Tahoe and Carson Valley visitors’ authorities are engaging in a
marketing campaign for visitor recovery and the promotion of a safe visitor experience.

President Edgington reported on the Legislature’s Taxation Committee meeting on the distribution
of CARES Act money, noting that Clark County and Las Vegas used that money for general fund
expenditures.

13. Closing public Comment
No public comment

14, Adjourn:

The meeting was adjourned at 11:10 a.m. The next WNDND Board meeting is scheduled for
Monday, Dec. 14.

Respectively Submitted by Teri Bath, Secretary Treasurer




WNDD BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 14, 2020

SENATOR CORTEZ MASTO
LEGISLATIVE PACKAGE FOR GRETER FEDERAL INVESTMENT IN
AMERICA’S RURAL COMMUNITIES




12/7/2020 Senators Cortez Masto, Daines, and Rep. Stewart Introduce Legislative Package for Greater Federal Investment in America’s Rural Com...

A
QUESTIONS ABOUT CORONAVIRUS? READ HERE.

December 02, 2020

SENATORS CORTEZ MASTO, DAINES, AND REP.
STEWART INTRODUCE LEGISLATIVE PACKAGE FOR
GREATER FEDERAL INVESTMENT IN AMERICA'S
RURAL COMMUNITIES

Washington, D.C. — Today, U.S. Senators Catherine Cortez Masto (D-Nev.) and Steve
Daines (R-Mont.), and U.S. Representative Chris Stewart (R-UT) led their House and
Senate colleagues in rolling out a bipartisan, bicameral legislative package to help
level the playing field for rural communities in areas with large amounts of federal
land. The federal government manages roughly 28 percent of the 2.27 billion acres
of land in the United States, the majority of which is found in western states and in
every county in Nevada. This dynamic can limit the local ability to generate tax
revenue, and the communities that are found in these areas are typically small,
rural, and under resourced. The More Opportunities for Rural Economies (MORE)
Grants Package works to address this disparity by providing more constructive

grant competitions to build and maintain local infrastructure.

“With over eighty five percent of land in the Silver State managed by the federal
government—the highest of any state in the country—we need to do more to ensure
that our western rural communities are able to compete fairly with other parts of
the country,” said Senator Cortez Masto. “With limited ability to generate tax
revenue, many communities are left without the resources to leverage federal

investments in infrastructure that supports our Nevada schools, small businesses,

https://www.cortezmasto.senate.gov/news/press-rel eases/senators-cortez-masto-daines-and-rep-stewart-introduce-legislative-package-for-greater-fed...  1/5




12/7/2020 Senators Cortez Masto, Daines, and Rep. Stewart Introduce Legislative Package for Greater Federal Investment in America’s Rural Com...
and health care facilities. Our MORE legislative package aims to change that by
expanding access to economic development, broadband programs and

transportation grants to communities to build a stronger rural Nevada.”

“The millions of acres of federal land in Montana can make it difficult

for many counties and local communities to generate tax revenue necessary to
invest in transportation and infrastructure,” said Senator Daines. “That’s why
we introduced bipartisan legislation that will help ensure our rural communities
can compete for access to critical federal resources that help expand economic

development and support local economies.”

“Too many counties in Utah and throughout the West face education, infrastructure,
and housing shortages due to the amount of untaxable federally controlled

land,” said Representative Stewart. “By providing technical assistance in obtaining
grants and lowering the cost share requirement, these two bills will help ease the

burden for rural counties with low populations.”

“NACO enthusiastically endorsed the MORE grants package drafted by Senator
Cortez Masto, we applaud the Senator for listening to the needs of rural Nevada and
appreciate her willingness to advocate for issues critical to all of Nevada's
counties,” said Humboldt County Commissioner Jim French. "As the 2020 president
of NACO, | am happy to see that rural counties will see increased access to federal
dollars to support county operations and provide much needed services for our

citizens."

“Nearly 62 percent of America’s counties — mostly rural — have untaxable federal
public lands within their boundaries. These counties’ ability to secure federal
infrastructure and economic development grants is too often hindered by federal
matching requirements,” said National Association of Counties Executive Director
Matthew Chase. “Challenges in qualifying for these grants limit economic
opportunities at a time when the economy needs a shot in the arm. Counties
support the?MORE?USDA Grants and MORE DOT Grants Acts, which will expand

hitps://www.cortezmasto.senate. govinews/press-releases/senators-cortez-masto-daines-and-rep-stewart-introduce-legislative-package-for-greater-fed...  2/5




12/7/2020

access to much-needed investments in our communities. We applaud Senator
Cortez Masto and Representatives Stewart, Cook, Simpson and Lamborn for their

leadership and call on Congress to swiftly pass both pieces of legislation.”

Additional co-sponsors of these bills include:

* MORE USDA Grants Act: Rep. Mark Amodei (R-NV), Rep. Paul Cook (R-CA), Rep.
Doug Lamborn (R-CO), Rep. Mike Simpson (R-ID), Sen. Daines (D-MT),
Sen. Risch (R-ID), & Sen. Crapo (R-ID)

« MORE DOT Grants Act: Rep. Mark Amodei (R-NV), Rep. Paul Cook (R-CA), Rep.
Doug Lamborn (R-CO), Rep. Mike Simpson (R-ID), & Sen. Daines (D-MT)

BACKGROUND:

The More Opportunities for Rural Economies (MORE) Grants Act is endorsed by the
Nevada and National Association of Counties (NACO). The legislative package would
create a definition of High-Density Public Land Counties defined by the acreage of
an individual county or local jurisdiction greater than 50% owned or managed by
the federal government in any form and where the population is less than 100,000.

The legislative package is broken down in two sections:

The first legislation, the More Opportunities for Rural Economies (MORE) from USDA

Grants Act, seeks to increase access to:

* Rural Business Development grant program;

* Economic Impact Initiative grant program;

» Telemedicine and Distance Learning Services grant program:

» Community Connect Grant Program;

* Rural eConnectivity Pilot Program or the “ReConnect Program”; or

 Any other discretionary grant program of the Department of Agriculture Rural
Development divisions under which grants are awarded to— (i) counties: (ji)
other units of local government; or (iii) Tribal governments.

The?second legislation, the More Opportunities for Rural Economies (MORE) from

DOT Grants Act, would increase access to:

https :/.'www.cortezmasto.senate.govlnews/press-reieaseslsenators-cortez—masto—daines-and—rep-stewart—introduce—legislative-package-for—greater—fed. .

Senators Cortez Masto, Daines, and Rep. Stewart Introduce Legislative Package for Greater Federal Investment in America’s Rural Com. ..

3/5




12712020

hitps:/fwww.cortezmasto.senate .govlnewslpress~releasesisenators-conez—masto—daines—and-rep«stewan-introduce—legislative-package-for—greater—fed .

Senators Cortez Masto, Daines, and Rep. Stewart Introduce Legislative Package for Greater Federal Investment in America’s Rural Com...

Better Utilizing Investments to Leverage Development (BUILD) Transportation
discretionary grant program;

Infrastructure for Rebuilding America (INFRA) grant program;

Public transportation innovation grant program;

Public transportation safety program;

Federal lands access program;

Airport Improvement Program (AIP);

Consolidated Rail Infrastructure and Safety Improvements Program (CRISI); or
Any other discretionary grant program of the Department of Transportation
under which grants are awarded to— (i) counties; (ii) other units of local
government; or (iii) Tribal governments.

#HH#H

OFFICE LOCATIONS

LAS VEGAS
333 Las Vegas Boulevard South
Suite 8016
Las Vegas, NV 89101
P: (702) 388-5020 F: (702) 388-5030

WASHINGTON, DC
516 Hart Senate Office Building

4/5




12/7/2020 Senators Cortez Masto, Daines, and Rep. Stewart Introduce Legislative Package for Greater Federal Investment in America’s Rural Com...

Washington, DC 20510
P: (202) 224-3542

RENO
400 South Virginia Street
Suite 902
Reno, NV 89501
P: (775) 686-5750 F: (775) 686-5757

RURAL MOBILE OFFICE

Serving Rural Nevada

P: (775) 225-1457

https://www.cortezmasto.senate.govlnewslpress-releaseslsenators—cortez-masto—daines—and-rep—stewart—introduce-legislative-package-for—greater—fed. vz SOID




WNDD BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 14, 2020

CONSENT CALENDAR
SEPTEMBER 2020/21 TREASURERS REPORT




WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
SEPTEMBER 2020/2021 TREASURER’S REPORT — 25% OF BUDGET
NARRATIVE

REVENUES — 21.19% Realized

To date WNDD has collected 21.19% of total revenues projected for fiscal year 20-21. The Approved
Budget projected a total of $548,676.00 revenues and to date a total of $116,237.09 have been realized.
For this fiscal year, membership revenues have overperformed to date by $575.00. Approved
membership dues to be collected was $49,840.00 and a total of $50,055.00 have been realized. This is
primarily due to increased Associate Memberships. It is important to note that the membership dues
were reduced by 25% due to the economic impacts anticipated as a result of the pandemic. The
membership dues for 2019-20 fiscal year was $64,075.00. As compared to last year, WNDD has
experienced a decrease of $14,020 in membership revenue.

It is anticipated all projected revenues will be realized including the EDA Planning grant of $80,000.00,
the EDA Cares Act grant of $200,000.00, and Brownfields Hazard ($138,000.00) and Petroleum
(62,000.00) Grant for $200,000.00. However, it is not anticipated that the $3,000 RLF Interest for the
Business Microloan program will be collected due to the payment deferment provided to the loan
clients. This shortfall will have to be balanced either with increased revenues and/or decreased
expenditures in order that budget is balanced at the end of the fiscal year.

EXPENDITURES — 17.84% Realized

To date WNDD has expended 17.84% of the total expenditures projected for 20-21 fiscal year. The
Approved Budget projected a total of $548,676.00. Line items that are over expended at this time
include equipment and maintenance budgeted at $8,125.00 by $467.52 totaling $$8592.52, and printing
and reproduction budgeted at $1000.00 by $243.65 totaling $1243.65. Will continue to monitor these
line items and transfer funds from other line items not to




FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 ANNUAL BUDGET
SEPTEMBER - 25% OF BUDGET

WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FY 20-21 BCGA-H BCGA-P EDA CARES EDA-PPG PREVIOUS | CURRENT TOTAL BALANCE %
EXPENDED
Personnel and Benefits
Salaries and Wages 188,892.00 231.20 231.20 4,992.34 8,850.00 7,700.00| 14,304.74 22,004.74 166,887.26| 11.65%
Benefits 31,328.00 0.00 12,92 0.00 546.69 1,066.36 559.61 1,625.97 29,702.03| 5.19%
Payroll Expenses 20,372.00 20.46 20.46 441,83 711.45 686.55 1,194.20 1,880.75 18,491.25| 9.23%
PAYROLL & BENEFITS SUB-TOTAL 240,592.00 251.66 264.58 5,434,17 10,108.14 9,452.91| 16,058.55 25,511.46 215,080.54| 10.60%
Services and Supplies
Accounting, legal, insurance 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,085.00 3,930.00 2,229.03| 5,015.00 7,244.03 14,755.97| 32.93%
Contract Services 211,582.00 8,465.25 4,058.00 1,268.50 265.00 32,474,93| 14,056.75 46,531.68 165,050.32{ 21.99%
Equipment/Maintenance 8,125.00 0.00 0.00 3,710.75 2,159.46 2,722.31 5,870.21 8,592.52 -467.52| 105.75%
22,068.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 619.25 2,463.68 1,819.25 4,282.93 17,785.07| 19.41%
Dues, subscriptions, meetings 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 968.63 1,194.30 134,75 2,162.93 2,297.68 5,702.32| 28.72%
Office Supplies 8,721.00 0.00 0.00 287.26 76.44 131.27 363.70 494.97 8,226.03 5.68%
Postage/Shipping 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.80 228.00 2.80 230.80 769.20] 23.08%
Travel and Meals 16,588.00 0.00 0.00 1,037.50 62.03 33.35 1,099.53 1,132.88 15,455.12] 6.83%
Printing and Reproduction 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 19.25 0.00 1,224.40 19.25 1,243.65 -243.65| 124.37%
Internet and Web Service 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 8,700.00( 3.33%
SERVICES & SUPPLIES SUB-TOTAL 308,084.00 8,465.25 4,058.00 9,576.89 830028 41941.72| 30400.42| 72,351.14| 235732.86| 23.48%
EXPENSE TOTALS 548,676.00 8,716.91 4,322.58 15,011.06 18,417.42 51,394.63| 46,467.97 97,862.60 450,813.40( 17.84%
REVENUE TOTALS 548,676.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.17| 116,061.92 175.17| 116,237.09 432,438.91| 21.19%




FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021
ANNUAL BUDGET
SEPTEMBER - 25% OF BUDGET

WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FY 20-21 BCGA-H | BCAG-P EDA- |EDA-PPG| RLF PREVIOUS CURRENT TOTAL BALANCE |% REALIZED
CARES
Resources
Balance Forward 16181.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16181.00 0.00 16181.00 0.00| 100.00%
EDA Planning Grant 80000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80000.00| 0.00%
EDA Cares Grant 200000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50000.00 0.00 50000.00 150000.00| 25.00%
BCGA-H 138000.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 138000.00] 0.00%
BCGA-P 62000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 62000.00| 0.00%
Membership 49480.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 49880.00 175.00 50055.00 -575.00} 101.16%
RLF Interest 3000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3000.00{ 0.00%
Interest 15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.17 0.00 0.92 0.17 1.09 13.91) 7.27%
REVENUE TOTAL 548676.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.17 0.00 116061.92 175.17 116237.09 432438.91 21.19%




6:50 PM WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

1017120 Profit & Loss by Class
Cash Basis September 202(
BCGA-H BCGA-P EDA Care Gran! EDA Planning Grant TOTAL
DrdinansIncomelExpanss
Income
Membership Dues 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 175.00
Interest Earnings
4410 EDA Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 017 017
Total Interest Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 047 0.17
Total Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.47 175.17
Expense
Accounting 0.00 0.00 2,310.00 700.00 3,010.00
Legal o200 002 L2400 185500 -1,855.00
Contracted Services 8,500.25 4093.00 1,035.00 265,00 13,893.25
Dues 0.0 0.00 0.00 734.99 734.89
Meetings 0.00 0.00 94363 74.95 1,01858
Equipment 0.00 0.00 3,7110.75 2,159.46 5,870.21
Fringe Benefits
Health insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 450,00
Dental Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 5793 57.83
Vision Insurance 0.00 12.92 0.00 38.76 51,68
Total Fringe Benefits 0.00 12.92 0.00 546,69 559.61
Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 18.27 61.45 79.72
Printing 0.00 0.00 19.25 0.00 19.25
Payroll Expense
Wages 231.20 231.20 4,992.34 8,850.00 14,304.74
Soctal Security - 14.33 14.33 309.54 576.60 914.80
Medicare 3.35 338 7239 134.85 21394
Federal Unemploymen 1.39 1.38 29.95 0.00 32.73
State Unemploymen 1.39 1.39 29.95 0.00 32.73
Total Payroll Expense 251.66 251.66 5,434.17 9,561.45 15,498.84
Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.80 2.80
Rent 0.0c0 0.00 1,200.00 619.25 1,819.25
Travel 0.00 0.0 0.00 3335 3335
Meals 0.00 0.00 0.00 28.68 28.68
Total Expense 8,751.91 435758 - 14 671.07 1674307 . . 4452363
Net Ordinary Income -8,751.91 -4.357.58 -14,671.07 -16,567.80 -44 348.46
Net Income -8,751.91 -4,357.68 -14,671.07 -16,667.80 «44,348.46

Page 1




8154 P WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRIC
107120 Profit & Loss Detail
Cagh Basls September 2020
Type Date Num Name Memo Class Clir Spliit Original Amount Pald Ameunt Balance
ordinary income/Expense
incoms
Membership Ducs
nvolce 09/14/2020 433 Nevada Green Instl... Membership... EDAFIa... Accounts Rec... 175.00 175.00 175.00
Total Membarship Duas 175.00 175.00
Interest Earnings
4410 EDA Inferost
Depostt interest EDA Pla... EDA Account... 0.17 0.47 0.17
Total 4410 EDA Interest 0.17 0.17
Total Interest Earnings 0.7 0.17
Total Income 175.47 175.17
Expense
Accounting F
Bill 09/04/2020 104.98 Sterra Bookkeeping... EDAPla... Accounts Pay... 350.00 350.00 350.00
Bill Q93072020 10518 Slerra Bookkeeping... EDA Pla... Accounts Pay... 350.00 350.00 700.00
Bin 09/302020 10519 Slerra Bookkeeping EDA Car... Accounts Pay... 1,085.00 1,085.00 1,785.00
Biil 0973012020 10519 Slerra Bookkeeping. EDA Car... Accounts Pay... 1,225.00 1,225.00 3,010.00
Total Accounting 3,010.00 3,010.00
Legal
B Q8232020 192359  Alfison Mackenzie EDAPIa... Accounts Pay... 1,955.00 1,955.00 1,955.00
Tetal Legal 1,955.00 1,955.00
Contracted Services
Bl 0340 19-23..  Converss Consulta... BCGA-H Accounts Pay... 1,527.50 1,527.50 1,527.50
Bilt 09/04/2020 192-2... Converse Consulta... BCGA-P Accounts Pay... 3,058.00 3,058.00 4,835.50
Bint 0810472020 21508 Camputer Crew EDA Car. Accounts Pay... 240,00 240.00 4,825.50
BlL 090420 538 Flanz Writas EDA Pla.. Accounts Pay... 26500 265.00 5,090.50
Bill 09/04/2020 558 Flanz Wiites EDACar... Accounts Pay... 795,00 795.00 5,885.50
Bl 09/04/2020 104.99 Sierra Bookkeeping... BCGA-H Accounts Pay... 35.00 35.00 5,920.80
Bill 09/04/2020 10499  Sietra Bookkeeping... BCGA-P Accounts Pay... 35.00 35.00 5,955.50
Bin 09/18/2020 2200 Vetter PR BCGAH Accounts Pay... 1,000.00 1,000.00 6,955.50
Bit 09/187/2020 200 Vetter PR BCGA-P Accounts Pay... 1,000.00 1,000.00 7,955.50
Bill 08/20£2020 19-23..  Converse Consufta... BCGA-H Accounts Pay... 1,779.50 1,779.50 £,735.00
Bill 09/30/2020 19-23... Conversa Consulta... BCGA-H Accounts Pay... 4,158.25 4,158.25 13,893.25
Total Contracted Services 13,893.25 13,883.25
ouss
Bip 08/0472020 202005 Nevada Association... EDA Pia... Accounts Pay... 700.00 700.00 700.00
Credit Card Charga  09/08/2020 intuit EDA Pla... Elan Financial ... 200 2.00 702.00
Credit Card Charge  09/09/2020 Blue Host .com EDA Pla... Elan Financial ... 3299 3298 734.9%
Totai Dues 734.99 734.99
Meetings
Cradit Card Charge  09/022020 Grub Hub EDACar... Elan Financial ... 28.68 28.68 28.68
Credit Card Charge 09/04/2020 Zoaom EDA Pra... Efan Financial ... 74,85 74.95 103.63
Credit Card Charge  09/04/2020 Zcom EDACar... Etan Financial ... 74.95 7495 178.58
Credit Card Charge  09/08/2020 Logmein EDA Car... Elan Financlal ... 21000 210.00 383.58
Credlt Card Charge  09/08/2020 Logmein EDACar... Elan Financial ... 210.00 210.00 598.58
Credit Card Charge  09/08/2020 Logmein EDA Car... Elan Financial ... 210.00 210.00 B0B.58
Credit Card Charge  09/08/2020 Logmein EDA Car... Elan Financial ... 210.00 210.00 1,018.58
Total Meetings 1,018.58 1,018.58
Equipment
Bl 08/04/2020 21507 Computer Crew EDA Car... Accounts Pay... 966.25 966.25 966.25
Bl 09/04/2020 21508 Computer Crew EDACar... Accounts Pay... 2,374.85 2,374.65 3,340.90
Credit Cardd Charge  05/10/2020 Intermedia .net EDA Car... Elan Financlal ... 166.55 166.55 3,507.45
Bill ©9/18/2020 21543 Computer Crew EDACar... Accounts Pay... 203.30 203.30 3,710.76
Bil 09/18/2020 21543 Computer Crew EDAPla... Accounts Pay... 203.29 203.29 3,914.04
Bil 09/23/2020 21527 Computer Crew EDAPla... Accounts Pay... 1,956.17 1,956.17 5,870.21
Tetal Equipment §,870.21 5,870.21
Fringe Benefts
Health Insurance
Paycheck 6248 Sheryl A Gonzales EDA Pla... City National ... 450.00 450.00 450.00
Total Health Insurance 450.00 450.00
Dental Insurance
ail 09/01/... Metiifs Small Busin... August 2020 EDA Pla... Accounts Pay.. 57.93 57.93 57.93
Total Dental Insurance ) ' 57.93 57.93
Vision insurance
Bifl ©3/18/2020 12022... Vision ASP Saptember EDAPla... Accounts Pay... 19.38 19.38 19.38
aul 09/1872020 12022... Vision ASP Septembar BCGA-P Accounts Pay... 6.48 848 2584
Bl 09/30/2020 83038... Visien ASP October EDAPHa... Accounts Pay... 19.38 19.38 45.22
Bill 09/30/2020 83038... Vision ASP 12 022194 BCGAP Accounts Pay... 6.46 6.46 51.68
Total vision insurance o1.68 §i.od
Total Fringe Banefits 554.61 559.61

Page 1




8:54 PN WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRIC
w1720 Profit & Loss Detail
Cash Basls September 2020
Typa Data Num MNama Memo Class Cir Split Criginal Amount Pald Ameount Balanca
Cfflce Supplles
Credit Card Charge  09/08/2020 EDA Pla... Elan Financial ... 39.00 39.00 39.00
Credit Card Charge  09/10/2020 Service Charge EDAPla... Elan Financial .., 22.45 22.45 61.45
Bill 09/18/2020 09/18/...  Sheryl Gonzales EDACar... Accounts Pay... 18.27 18.27 79.72
Total Office Supplies 79.72 79.72
Printing
Bl 09118/2020 4335 Nevada Builders Al... EDA Car... Accounts Pay... 19.25 19.25 15.26
Total Psinting 19.25 18.26
Payroll Expense
Wages
Paycheck 09/04/2020 6243 Denald A Vetter EDA Car. City National ... 463.20 483.20 483.20
Paycheck 08/04/2020 6249 Denald A Vetter BCGA-H City National ... 115.80 115.80 579.00
Paycheck D02020 6243 Donald A Vetier BCGA-P City Natiopal ... 115.80 115.80 694.80
Paycheck 08/0472020 6247 Robert J Hastings EDA Car... City Naticnal 692 40 692.40 1,387.20
Paycheck 09/04r2020 6248 Sheryl A Gonzales EDA Pia. City National ... 1,155.00 1,185.00 254220
Paycheck 09/04/2020 6248 Sheryl A Genzales EDA Pla City National ... 770.00 770.00 3312.20
Paycheck 09182020 8257 Donald A Vetter Chty National ... 0.00 0.00 3.312.20
Paycheck 09/18/2020 6257 Donald A Vetter City National ... 0.00 0.00 3312.20
Paycheck 09/18/2020 6257 Donald A Vetter EDA Car.. City Natlonal ... 1,529.05 1,523.05 4,841.25
Paycheck 09/18/2020 6257 Deonald A Vetter BCGA-H City National ... 115.40 115.40 4,956.65
Paycheck 09/18/2020 &257 Donald A Vetter BCGA-P City National ... 115.40 115.40 5,072
Paycheck 09/18/2020 8258 Robert J Hastings EDACar... City National ... 2,307 .69 2,307.69 7.3719.74
Paycheck 09/18/2020 6259 Sheryl A Gonzales EDA Pia City Nationai ... 1,925.00 1,925.00 9,304.74
Paycheck 09/18/2020 6259 Sheryl A Genzales EDA Pla City Nationai ... 5,000.00 5,000.00 14,304.74
Total Wages 14,304 .74 14,304 .74
Soclal Security
Paycheck 087042020 6249 Danald A Vettar EDA Car. City National ... 28.72 28.72 28.72
Paycheck 09/04/2020 6249 Donald A Vetter BCGAH City National ... 718 7.18 35.90
Paycheck 09/04/2020 6249 Donald A Vetter BCGA-P City Nationat ... 7.18 7.18 43.08
Paycheck 09/04/2020 6247 Robert J Hastings EDA Car. City Mationa¥ ... 4293 4293 86.01
Paycheck 09/04/2020 6248 Sheryl A Gonzales EDA Pla City National ... 147.25 147.25 233.26
Paycheck 09/18/2020 6257 Donald A Vetter EDA Car._ City National ... 24.31 84.81 328.07
FPaycheck 05/18/2020 6257 Donaid A Vetter BCGA-H City National ... 7.15 7.15 w622
Paycheck 0g/18/2020 6257 Donald A Vetter BCGA-P City National ... 7.15 7.15 342.37
Paycheck 09/18/2020 6258 Robert J EDA Car. City National ... 143.08 143.08 485.45
Paycheck 08/1872020 6259 Sheryl A Gonzales EDA Pla City National ... 428.35 429.35 9814.80
Total Soclal Security 914.80 914.80
Medlcara
Paycheck 09/042020 6249 Donald A Vetter EDA Car... City National ... 6.71 6.71 6.71
Paycheck 09/04/2020 6249 Donald A Vetter BCGA-H City Natlonal ... 1.68 168 839
Paycheck 09/04/2020 6249 Donald A Vetter BCGA-P City National .., 1.68 1.68 10.07
Faychack 09/04r2020 8247 Robert J Hastings EDA Car,.. City Nationai ... 10.04 10.04 20.11
Paychack 08/0412020 6243 Sheryl A Gonzales EDA Pla... City National ... 34.44 34.44 54.55
Paycheck 09/18/202¢ 6257 Donald A Velter EDA Car.,. Clty Nationat ... 22.18 22.18 76.73
Paycheck 05/18/2020 6257 Donzld A Vetter BCGA-H City National .., 1.67 1.67 78.40
Paycheck 09/18/2020 6257 Danald A Vetter BCGA-P City National ... 167 1.67 80.07
Paycheck 06/18/2020 6258 Robert J Hastings EDACar... City Nationat ... 33.46 33.46 113.53
Paycheck 03182020 6259 Sheryl A Gonzales EDAPla... City National ... 100 41 100.41 213.94
Totai Medicare 213.84 213.94
Fedaral Unamployment
08/04/2020 6249 Donakt A Vetter EDACar... City Natlonal ... 277 277 277
Paycheck 039/04/2020 6249 Donald A Vetter B8CGA-H City Nationat ... 0.70 0.70 3.47
Paycheck 09/04r2020 6249 Donald A Vatter BCGA-P City National ... 0.70 0.70 417
Paychack 08/04/2020 6247 Robert J Hastings EDA Car. City National ... 4.15 4.15 8.32
Paycheck 09/04/2020 6248 Sheryl A Gonzales EDA Pla... City National ... 0.00 0.00 8.32
Paycheck 09/18/2020 6257 Donald A Vetter EDA Car... City Nationai ... 8.18 9.18 17.50
Paycheck 0971872020 6237 Donald A Vetter BCGA-H City National ... 0.89 0.69 18.19
Paycheck 0971872020 6257 Donald A Vetter BCGA-P CiHy National ... 0.69 0.69 18.88
Paycheck 09/1872020 6258 Robert J Hastings EDA Car... City Nationat ... 13.85 13.85 3273
Paychack 0971812020 6259 Sheryl A Gonzales EDA Pia... City Natioral ... 0.00 0.0e 2.7
Total Federal Unamployment 327 3273
State Unemployment
Paychsck 08104720, 6249 Donald A Vetter EDA Car. City National ... 0.23 0.23 0.23
Paycheck 08/04/2020 6249 Donald A Vetter BCGA-H City National .., 0.06 0.08 0.29
Paycheck 0810472020 6249 Donald A Vetter BCGA-P City Natlonat ... 0.08 0.08 0.35
Paycheck 0810472020 6249 Donald A Vetter EDA Car.. Clty National ... 254 254 289
Paychsck 09/04/2020 6249 Donald A Vetter BCGAH City National ... 084 0.64 3s3
Paycheck 03/04/2020 6249 Daonald A Vetter BCGAP City National ... 064 0.64 417
Paycheck 09/04/2020 6247 Rabert J Hastings EDA Car. City National ... 0.35 0.35 4.52
. Paycheck 09/0402020 6247 Robert J Hastings EDA Car, City National ... 3.81 3.8 8.33
Paycheck 09/04/2020 6248 Sheryl A Gonzales EDA Pla City National ... 0.00 0.00 8.33
Payeheck 09/04/2020 6248 Shery! A Gonzelas EDA Pia City National ... 0.00 0.00 8.33
Paycheck 09/18/2020 6257 Donald A Vetter EDA Car. City National ... 0.76 0.76 8.08
Paycheck 09/18/2020 6257 Donald A Vetter BCGA-H Clty National ... 0.08 0.06 8.15
Paycheck 09/18/2020 6257 Denald A Vetter BLGA-P City Nationai ... 0.08 0.08 9.24
Paycheck 09/18/2020 6257 Danald A Vetter EDA Car. Clty National ... 8.42 B8.42 17.63
Paycheci 0941872020 6257 Danald A Vstter BCGA-H City National ... 0.63 o0& 18.26
Paycheck 091872020 6257 Daonald A Vetter Clty National ... 0.83 0.63 18.89
Paycheck 09/18/2020 6253 Rabert J Hastings EDA Car... City National ... 1.15 1.15 20.04
Paycheck 09/18/2020 6258 Robaert J Hastings EDA Car... City National ... 12.69 12.69 3273

Page 2




8:54 PM WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRIC

Jor7i20 Profit & Loss Detail
Cash Basls September 2020
Type Date Num Name Memo Class Cir Split Original Amount Pald Amaunt Balance
Paycheck 09/1812020 6259 Sheryl A Gonzales EDAPR... Chy Nationali ... 0.00 0.00 32.73
Paycheck 09/18/2020 6259 Sheryl A Gonzales EDAPIa... City National ... - 0.00 0.00 3273
Totzt State Unemployment 3273 3273
Tatal Payroll Expense 15,498 .94 15,498.94
Postage ‘
Bill 09/18/2020 C9/4B/...  Sheryl Gonzales EDA Pla... Accounts Pay... 2.80 280 2.80
Total Postage 280 2.80
Rent
Bill 09/18/2020 4335 Nevada Builders All... EDAPla... Accounts Pay... 19.25 19.25 19.25
Bil 09/23/2020 4333 Nevada Builders All... EDAP... Accounts Pay... 600.00 600.00 619.25
Bill 09/23/72020 4333 Nevada Buiders All... EDA Car... Accounts Pay... 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,819.25
Total Rent 1,819.25 1,819.25
Travel
in 09/1872020 09/18/... Sheryl Gonzales 58 miles EDAPIa... Accounts Pay... 33.35 33.35 3335
Total Travel 3338 33.35
Meals
Credit Card Charge  08/02/2020 Grub Hub EDA Pla... Etan Financial ... 28.68 28.68 28.68
Total Meals 2868 28.68
Total Expense 4452363 44,523.63
Net Ordinary Income -44,348 46 N -44,348 46
et Income 44,348 A8 <44,348 48

Page 3




WNDD BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 14, 2020

CONSENT CALENDAR
OCTOBER 2020/21 TREASURERS REPORT




WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
OCTOBER 2020/2021 TREASURER’S REPORT — 30% OF BUDGET
NARRATIVE

REVENUES — 35.67% Realized

To date WNDD has collected 35.67% of total revenues projected for fiscal year 20-21. The Approved
Budget projected a total of $548,676.00 revenues and to date a total of $195,712.60 have been realized.
Membership revenues continue to overperform with $844.28 collected over the projection of
$49,480.00 — totaling $50,324.28. This is due to increased Associate Memberships. It isimportant to
note that the membership dues for the government agencies was reduced by 25% due to the economic
impacts anticipated as a result of the pandemic. The membership dues for 2019-20 fiscal year was
$64,075.00. As compared to last year WNDD, has experienced a decrease of $14,020 in membership
revenue.

It is anticipated all projected revenues will be realized including the EDA Planning grant of $80,000.00,
the EDA Cares Act grant of $200,000.00, and Brownfields Hazard (5138,000.00) and Petroleum
(62,000.00) Grant for $200,000.00. However, it is not anticipated that the $3,000 RLF Interest for the
Business Microloan program will be collected due to the payment deferment provided to the loan
clients. This shortfall will have to be balanced either with increased revenues and/or decreased
expenditures in order that budget is balanced at the end of the fiscal year.

EXPENDITURES — 28.72% Realized

To date WNDD has expended 28.72% of the total expenditures projected for 20-21 fiscal year. The
Approved Budget projected a total of $548,676.00. Line items that are over expended at this time
include equipment and maintenance by $748.51, and printing and reproduction by $248.45. Will
continue to monitor these line items and transfer funds from other line items anticipated to be under
expended to balance those line items. Line items being considered to transfer from include Office
Supplies which is at 7.26% expended with a balance of $8,087.59, and travel and meals which is
expended by 10.45% and a balance of $14,854.54. All other line items are at levels of expenditures as
expected.




FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021
ANNUAL BUDGET
OCTOBER - 30% OF BUDGET

WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FY 20-21 BCGA-H BCGA-P EDA CARES EDA-PPG PREVIOUS CURRENT TOTAL BALANCE %
EXPENDED
Personnel and Benefits
Salaries and Wages 188,892.00 1,246.04 842.19 12,969.46 5,711.52 22,004.74| 20,769.21 42,773.95 146,118.05| 22.64%
Benefits 31,328.00 0.00 0.00 14.48 493.45 1,625.97 507.83 2,133.90 29,194.10 6.81%
Payroll Expenses 20,372.00 105.61 69.87 1,117.32 464.83 1,880.75 1,757.63 3,638.38 16,733.62| 17.86%
PAYROLL & BENEFITS SUB-TOTAL 240,592.00 1,351.65 912.06 14,101.26 6,669.80 25,511.46| 23,034.77 48,546.23 192,045.77| 20.18%
Services and Supplies
Accounting, legal, insurance 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,516.94 7,244.03 3,516.94 10,760.97 11,239.03] 48.91%
Contract Services 211,582.00 5,786.10 21,193.31 1,352.94 165.00 46,531.68| 28,497.35 75,029.03 136,552.97| 35.46%
Equipment/Maintenance 8,125.00 0.00 0.00 280.99 0.00 8,592.52 280.99 8,873.51 -748,51| 109.21%
Rent and Ut 22,068.00 0.00 0.00 1,271.76 744.34 4,282.93 2,016.10 6,299.03 15,768.97| 28.54%
Dues, subscriptions, meetings 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 211.78 2,297.68 21178 2,509.46 5,490.54| 31.37%
Office Supplies 8,721.00 0.00 0.00 117.45 20,99 494,97 138.44 633.41 8,087.59 7.26%
Postage/Shipping 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 230.80 0.00 230.80 769,20 23.08%
Travel and Meals 16,588.00 0.00 0.00 600.58 0.00 1,132.88 600.58 1,733.46 14,854,54| 10.45%
Printing and Reproduction 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,80 1,243.65 4.80 1,248.45 -248.45( 124.85%
Internet and Web Service 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,435.50 300.00 1,435.50 1,735.50 7,264.50| 19.28%
SERVICES & SUPPLIES SUB-TOTAL 308,084.00 5,786.10/  21,193.31 3,623.72|  6,009.35 7235114| 36,702.48| 109,053.62| 19903038 35.40%
EXPENSE TOTALS 548,676.00 7,137.75 22,105.37 17,724.98 12,769.15 97,862.60| 59,737.25 157,599.85 391,076.15| 28.72%
REVENUE TOTALS 548,676.00|  26,205.90|  33,000.00 0.00] 2026961 116,237.08 79,475.51| 195712.60|  352,963.40| 35.67%




FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

ANNUAL BUDGET
OCTOBER - 30% OF BUDGET

FY 20-21 BCGA-H BCAG-P EDA- |EDA-PPG RLF PREVIOUS CURRENT TOTAL BALANCE |% REALIZED
CARES
Resources
Balance Forward 16181.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16181.00 0.00 16181.00 0.00( 100.00%
EDA Planning Grant 80000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00{ 20000.00 0.00 0.00 20000.00 20000.00 60000.00{ 25.00%
EDA Cares Grant 200000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50000.00 0.00 50000.00 150000.00f 25.00%
BCGA-H 138000.00| 26205.%90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26205.90 26205.90 111794.10f 18.99%
BCGA-P 62000.00 0.00| 33000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33000.00 33000.00 29000.00f 53.23%
Membership 49480.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 269.28 0.00 50055.00 269.28 50324.28 -844.28| 101.71%
RLF Interest 3000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3000.00f 0.00%
Interest 15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.33 0.00 1.09 0.33 1.42 13.58 9.47%
REVENUE TOTAL 548676.00( 26205.90| 33000.00 0.00| 20269.61 0.00 116237.09 79475.51 195712.60 352963.40 35.67%




5:10 AM WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
11729020 Profit & Loss by Class
Cash Basis Cctober 2020
BGCAH BGCAP EDA Cares Grant EDA Planning Grant TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Grant Revenue 26.205.90 33,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 79.205.90
Membership Dues 0.00 0.00 0.00 269.28 26928
Interest Earnings
4410 EDA Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 033 0.33
Total Interest Eamings 0.00 0.00 0.00 033 033
Total income 26,205.90 33.000.00 0.00 20,260.61 T9.475.51
Expense
Audh 0.00 a.00 0.00 40.00 40.00
Legal 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.847.94 2.847.94
nsurance
Workmans Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.00 625.00 620.00
Total Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 628.00 629.00
Contracied Services 5,785.10 21,193.31 1.352.94 165.00 28,497.35
Meelings 0.00 0.00 0.00 211.78 211.78
Equipment 0.00 0.00 280.99 0.00 28088
Fringe Benefits
Health Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 450.00
Dental Insurance 0.00 0.00 14.48 4345 57.93
Total Fringe Benefits 000 0.00 1448 493.45 507.93
Office Supplles 0.00 0.00 117.45 2093 138.44
Printing 0.00 0.00 0.00 480 480
Payrcll Expense
Wages 1,246.04 842.19 12,869.46 5.711.52 20,768.21
Payroll Taxes
State Unemployment 593 s 73.64 0.00 8308
Federa] Unemployment 435 193 4499 0.00 5127
Medlcare 18.07 12.21 134.59 g282 307.68
Soclal Security T7.26 52.22 804.10 382.01 131559
Total Payroll Taxes 105.61 69.87 1.117.32 464 83 1,757.63
Total Payroll Expense 1351 .65 912.06 14,086.78 6,176.35 22,526.84
Rent 0.00 0.00 1.271.76 744.34 2,016.10
Travel 0.00 0.00 600.58 0.00 600.58
Web Design & Mainienance 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.435.50 1,435.50
Total Expense 7.137.75 22,105.37 17,724.88 12,769.15 59,737.25
Net Ordinary Income 19,068.15 10.894 .63 -17.724.98 7,500.46 19,738.28
Net Income 19,068.15 10,694.63 -17,724.98 7,500.48 18,738.28




521 AM WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

11123120 Profit & Loss by Class
Cash Basls July through October 2020
BGCAH BGCA-P EDA Cares Grant EDA Planning Grant TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Prevlous Year Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,181.00 16,181.00
Grant Revenue 26.205.90 33,000.00 50,000.00 20,000.00 129,205.80
Membership Dues o.00 0.00 o.00 50,324.28 50,324.28
Interest Eamings
4410 EDA Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.42 1.42
Total Interesi Eamings 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.42 142
Talal Income 26,205.90 33,000.60 50,000.00 85,506.70 195,712.60
Expense
Accounting 0.00 0.00 1,085.00 2,765.00 3,850.00
Audit 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,00 40.00
Legal 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,002 94 5,002.84
Insurance
Uability/Property 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.239.03 1,233.03
Workmans Compensaticn 0.00 0.00 0.00 629.00 629.00
Total Insurance 0.00 0.00 000 1.868.03 1.868.03
Contracted Services 24812.84 39434.75 269144 8,090,00 75,029.03
Dues 0.00 0.00 0.00 764.97 764.97
Meetings 0.00 0,00 1.033.86 710.83 1,744.49
Equipment 0.00 0.00 6.214.05 2,859.48 8,873.51
Fringe Benefits
Health Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 1.800.00
Dental Insurance 0.00 0.c0 1448 180,22 204.70
Vislon Insurance 0.00 12.92 0.00 116.28 120.20
Total Fringe Beneflts 0.00 1292 14.48 2.108.50 2.133.80
Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 404.71 22870 63341
Printing 0.00 0.00 19.25 1229.20 1.248.45
Payroll Expense
Wages 1477.24 1.073.39 17.261.80 2.261.52 42,773.95
Payroll Taxes
State Unemployment 7.32 490 103,59 28.65 144 .48
Federal Unemployment 574 332 74.94 0.00 84.00
Medicare 2142 15.58 266,98 342.37 646.33
Social Security 81.59 66,55 1.113.64 1.491.81 2,763.59
Total Payroll Taxes 126.07 90.33 1,559.15 1,862.83 3,638.38
Total Payroll Expense 1,603.31 1.163.72 18,520.85 24,124.35 48,412.33
Postage 0.00 0.00 68.90 161.90 230.80
Rent 0.00 0.00 3.671.76 282727 6.209.03
Travel 0.00 0.00 1,638.08 66.70 1.704.78
Meals 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,68 28.68
Web Design & Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 173550 1,735.50
Total Expense 26,416.15 40,611.39 36,362.48 54,209.83 157,599.85
Net Ordinary tncome -210.25 -7.61139 13,637.52 32,296 .87 38,112.75
Net Income -240.25 7,811.38 13,637,562 32,208.87 38,112.75




WNDD BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 14, 2020

COMPREHENSIVE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY — CEDS
2021 UPDATE

PROPOSED TIMELINE




WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
2021 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS)
Annual Update

P-R-O-P-O-S-E-D
TIMELINE

FEBRUARY 22, 2021 —- WNDD BOARD MEETING
Discuss 2020-2025 CEDS accomplishments/progress
Review, discuss and revise CEDS Goals.

Distribute CEDS project forms

MARCH 22, 2021
Submit CEDS Project Forms (New projects and/or updated current CEDS
Projects)

APRIL 26, 2021 - WNDD BOARD MEETING
Review, discuss CEDS Projects and prioritize.

MAY 14,2021 - EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING
Review CEDS update for recommended approval to WNDD Board at June 28
Board Meeting.

JUNE 28, 2021 - WNDD BOARD MEETING
2021 CEDS Update Submitted to WNDD Board for approval to submit to
Economic Development Administration, Seattle Region for approval.




WNDD BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 14, 2020

COMPREHENSIVE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY — CEDS
2021 UPDATE

2020-2025 GOALS/PROJECTS




epersN|oARIL /ZaUll BN ABUPAS
uojjed ‘swiie4 uizleT

‘AoUal|sad pue Ajoeded s.uoibal BL] SouURYUS pue "UoIIeACUU| BDUBADE 'JUBUIISBAU
joRliie 'uoiesud qof 4e1so) Jusuwdolanap olwouoss Jioddns O3 swiie uejd uonoe siyy ‘Apiewnin

‘ABajeu)s pue [eob yoea Jo Aoediyje

pue UoiejuswWS|dW! 8y} sS8sse 0] WSIuRYDaW a3 aplaoid seinsesw oouewWIOIad Jo Ajaliea
vV '8inmin} pue Ajliedsold s.uocibal ayj asueape o] sayoseosdde SAEBID PUR sPap! MaU abelang|
PuUe sjasse |euolBau Uo pling Jey) seifee.)s dn-wojjoq Auewl AQ pailoddns s) |eob yoeg

Aianljep pue ‘Juswiinisal ‘uoiuslal 9Jeds |euolbal e UO YIoMlaU
‘Juswdojanap ad10))i0Mm jioddng lisued; [epow-jjjnw e dojanag

84f] Jo Ayjenb Bujjeadde Speau jeuolbal J9aW o3 sajoedes
Apeaije s,uoib6aJ ayj usjybilay 2injondiseljul asueape anoadu

suojydo Buishoy ajqep.iojje pue AMjella s,uolBbal ay3 ajowoud
dAlloRI}E ‘PIlJISIDAIP UlRIUIBW pUR pling pue aatasa.d ‘siedaid

Yyimoub pue ‘Ayijigeureisns

‘@dudljisaa s,uoiba4 ayj yoddns o) Paliauapl alom sjeob xis 6uimojjos ayj
‘sbuneaw sanIwIwWod sQID pue paeoq se lIom se ‘sBuijeaw Japjoyayess
‘doysioM Aousjjisay diwiouossg ay3 ‘sisAjeue LOMS 9Y) uo paseg

S$31 93 1lVvydyls % STV oOODO




swesbold diysseonusiddy ABojouyss] «

NMvas
/CPEBASN Uid3SOAA JO AJoyiny
juswdojanaq s1wouody

Remled Ja||Nia »
308[0id J03egnou] 1 3FYLSNIVIN - O »

1oeloid Jojeqnoul sseuisng aoyel ¢
Auno) sejbnoqg

JUBUIIRI] JUBLIINN PEOURARY -4 AN L »
sydeds jo A3d

198[0Jd uonesineag ousy UrOIUMOQ »
UoRIPPY As|jeg Bunjied sy .
A1BA0DDY pue 86RIOIS Jayinby “4HASY

SONB|YIY [BeUCIBaY S8YeT] POOMBSOY
§108{0id 8417 4O AJ[en) ousy .
afieieg) BuUlMied U3y .

A3|[IoB4 UOIRBIDSY RUBO| CUBY

L# UOIIEIS Ul ousy

OH uolels sl ousy »

181usD Alajes oland .

UIEA 82104 pue Uo11eIS 117 || Jea] »
UOONIISUCI9Y pue Jeday Uoj1RIS il «
SiglienbpesH uoieIS aJi4 UMOIUMO(Q «
1JoNIaY JJWsIas ||eH A1D) »

ousy jo Ayd

JUsWIaBRUR|A JO1BAA

AlaAallaq J81epn A0 01 sepelbdn
SPIeld [|eg *ded puBlRA|IS «
UOISUBIXT Aemiied dljIDed BDRASN »
UOII3NIISUOD8Y 189415 AB|U4aH «
ssediapun peol|iey As|Uls
uoliez|jejiney 188415 UIR|W AB(UIB «

423uaD AJUNuIUIOD As|Ulo

1T 1L 23 roauyd

SLO3roydd SAId aaNM

$ a3

12IIsIq Juswdoisreg BpEASN LIBISEAN B

OI3AO J8qi4 9pIM-AYID ABjuisS .
juswidolenraq | ied HOg
Asjuia4 jo KD

uolsuedxy WajsAs Jejepn Aemybiy QuUBY .
uolsuedx3 isjemarsepn Aemybiy ouUsY

B34y 08I8A0D SPUNOUBIIR AJUNOT)

B8V [BLISNPU| YIION AJUNOD |1yDinyD
198[04d JUBWIIRBI] I8IBA dIHD
108l0id JUBlWIRS| JBIeMBISEAA dIHD

Auno) iyaanyd

19MaS Alojepue|y UOSIRD) 1SBaYINOS

Spesbdn Jue|d Jusuiesl] JBIeAA [|IND

Jequsn
suonesadQ AousBiawil A0 UOSIRD

189415 Weljjian Bulussln .

AN uosie)

' $§ 3 021 AN3I3IddyV




6t ABejens juswdoeasg olWouUoTY aAlsUayaiduion

UB|d ADUBI|ISBY |PUOCIBDY

AJIAIIDBUUOD |einy Bulroadwl »

AaNM

Ja1ua) Budled |
JuBUIdOPAB(J 82JOJMIOAN UO|ES

963]]0D epeASN UIISIM

e JIoAISSeY 3L UBMS .

SRV JHMINL-JHMINLS
SjusulsnoldU] 8AIIQ UOUILIET

JUBSWIPaS UOISIAIPGNS Jauddai

Sjuswisaoldul] ele|d BT 8 8jjeD
SjuslUeACIdUl| JUBUIIPSS %8810 Adjleg
Aluno) aoysep

uoieAlasay
9INjed UOIBUIIBA UO 859|100 [Bgil] »

oudY ‘epeAaN jo AJsidAlUN

d2juad Bululed] malialseT .

ah9Jj0D Ajlunwiwio)
SMopeaj aaon4]

WieIBCId UROT BUIA|OADY
ulseq aoye| JoJ ue|4 Adusl|isay

AUICUOD3 BY] BUIALISIBAIC - qor uasio
- JusuIdo|aAa( 2240 MI0AN

84njonJisedyul - pueqpeoig

193ud) Ajiadsoldd aoye

A91UBD SI0NSIA A3D eluIBHA
j0deq 1yBlaiq AND elulbA
UOAURD B|l|A XIS

UoIeBNIA POO|H UM e
peoy umolasnon

POO|4 POOMHDOT

181UB]) POOMHDOT

Il 8seUd 48Mas ||IH p|oD
uonedipaq 1e943s D

fyuno) Asu03s

Ealy Juauwidolsrspey
J81UBD JUBWBDIo/UT MET Dd

liesaqg
Sl OF/sumoy 3soyn/sbuids 304 Dd

SlledL Bupepm /Burig/BuiiH Dd

[Ilg spueT g Juswidolsaa( 21WoU0DT Dd
SOOJAIRS 811INYS 2Pl 9 dled

8bplig 62-9 LOAN

T 1 23 roydd

$ a3

SepelBdn WnNasn|y esnoH Uazse|,
1BMBS D0|BA0T

BUISNOH »20[8A07

UoRIPPY UOKEIS 8Ui4 %20[8A0T
juswdojaraq 20|g,/30da(] ¥O0|8A0T
Buideospuen /uoijeolyiinesyg AO0|8A0T
WIB1SAS Jajepn Aejw)

L0l '90L 'S0l s3x3 08|

Ul Jo3epn p1ald Aguaq

WAD 9 183usd UINoA AjUnuwiwor
epeibdn syled Alunwwon

OlllW 1se7 - pueqpeolg

Auno) Gulysiad

DSMNBY 4DIRAA B]SEAA
86es015 Ajddng Jsjepn @igejod
sellnN Aledoud [easnpu

$183IN9D pue syjemapls

AJuno) jessuip

i8juad sjueag aoye] exen

fydoyany sioysIA soyey oye

SipaleDd Joj suepeasN Bulule.|

AN punog Jsaied

U Nior

$ 3021 AN 3ddyVv




WNDD BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 14, 2020

COMPREHENSIVE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY — CEDS
2021 UPDATE

EDA INVESTMENT PRIORITIES




EDA INVESTMENT & NATIONAL STRATEGIC PRIORITIES

Encourages Job Growth
Encourages business retention, expansion, recruitment

Promotes information technology (broadband, smart grid)

Infrastructure

Collaborative Regional Innovation

Public/Private Partnerships

Economic resiliency -including resilience from natural disasters & climate change
Assist with natural disaster mitigation & recovery

Communities severely impacted by industry restructuring

Job-driven skills development

Access to capital for small- and medium-sized and ethnically diverse enterprises
Innovations in science & health care; advancement of science & research parks, other technology transfer,
or technology commercialization efforts

Global Competitiveness

Environmentally-Sustainable Development

Underserved Communities




WNDD BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 14, 2020

ECONOMIC RECOVERY & RESILIENCY COUNCIL
ROSTER
ECONOMIC RECOVERY REPORT




ds-0zoz/T/TT
‘pajepdn 1587

EQEV'ER8'SL /L d10°siap[inqeperst@uo.ee 032 JUBI||Y Siap|ing epeaan 1S9/ UoJey sepesL pue Suip|ing| Ad- T
SulUIIN| HE- €T
¥ZBT'9€9'S/ L JIoBUUNABpRASN @y dssal Juawadesus asiopIop Jo 10198410 uonepossy 3ujulin epeasy Aaujy sor
SEBT V8L 'SLL NpaepeARU SIAU@UOSIapUBLl J0128u1Q 20U3|[30X3 AJISnpu| epeaay uosIapuy ey SBuunyeue| Ha- 7T
W0y ASU9Fepa3ueleq @isen 48pUNo4-07 pue Jaulied Suideueyy AduaBy paouejeg AoueysAwey sep ABojousay uonewuoyuj| 9S-TT
68LEEDE'SLL Ui0d’|[eWF@Iuodusctl|es uoJ Japuno4 Juawdo|aAaq Julod Uouljes yieg uoy guisnod| AQ-0T
0£00°095°S// 2I0°PPUM@IIaTIonp 403UIPI007) AI9AOIBY D1WOUDI] AanNm Janap uog 5921n0say |einleN/sadinosay Jesapad/eieis| AQ-6
1930 2ALNIaX] Ja1yH Aldoyiny siousip soqe) e widey) josen aInn) pue spy/AyendsoH/wsunol| AQ-8
|[BloUBU|] 9S-/
OTET'988'G//L WO FUIPUSTUISTEaIS @I Ud ] Sujpua] |esswwoy - 1uapisaug ND epeASN J31ealn uidpn Awsaiar
I8LT'ST8'SLL npa 35U @ueAlp JUBpIsald ay3 03 Juelsissy |ejoads| a0 WIWo) smopean| aaxan.| uehy eueq 22100 pue uoneonpl| HY-9
96€/-E8Z-S// JI0UoSIEI @ ASUD R L] Ja5eue|n uonepodsuel] AuD uosien Asuojepy ejpnq uoleyodsuel | /eanonisedulSsamRn|  He -S
0E0Y'02Z'SL L m._o.mor_mpcoﬂmu@\,mv_u,.csﬁi uoiesdajul UoIssIi Jo 4012311 |eydsoH aoye]-uosien A ANy Ssau|jop pue Yyeaq| oS-+
22J9WWo) ssaujsng| AQ-g
0SS6'9£9°G// FIo AmIsquelpayigune 40108.1Q 3A13N98XT a1y 40 Jegquiey) syseds/ouay JAIS uuy
100955/ / 210" ppUM@SEUTISEq J03BUIP400) AISA0DY J]WoL0I] aaNmMm sdunseH qog IUBWWBA0D| HE-T
096Ev2a'S// 3l0"epuU@upseLe 1033810 Aindag VANN SURISEH MaJpuy juswdojana( ojwouod3| 9s-T
T# ANOHd 1IVING FLL NOILYZINYDYHO HIFININ TIDNNOD FLL dnoys

TIINNOJ AINIINISIH AHIAOITYH DINONOIT
LJ141S1d ININHOTIAIA YAVYAIN NHILSIM




UPDATES, GRANTS AND INFORMATION YOU NEED TO KNOW

e




leaddei

On behalf of the Western Nevada Development
District (WNDD) Board of Directors, | am proud
to announce the first edition of the WNDD's
Economic Recovery Report. This monthly
newsletter is part of WNDD's effort to identify
and develop strategies to support economic
recovery and build & more resilient economy in
the WNDD region.

The monthly Economic Recovery Report will
announce the activities and progress of the
newly established WNDD Economic Recovery
and Resiliency Council, a multi-disciplinary team
of subject matter experts who will develop a
coordinated effort and plan to resume economic

activity to the fullest and safest extent possible.
The process includes discussions surrounding
policy considerations in the overall plan-making
and all activities will interface with the Nevada
State Plan: Road to Recovery.

The report will also share information and data
that can help WNDD members and other regional
businesses and organizations plan and implement
their recovery and resiliency efforts,

Roy Edgington
WNDD President Mayor, City of Fernley

WNDD is currently seeking out industry
leaders for the Economic Recovery and
Resiliency Council to champion the plan
development and its engagement.

Nevada's unemployment rate was higher
than the national rate in September and
isat12.6% on a seasonally adjusted basis
and 12.6% on an unadjusted basis.

Taxable sales at non-store retailers,
including online shopping, have increased
by 562% this year so far when compared
with 2019.

Weslern Nevada Development District
provides grant assistance that supports
CEDS goals and projects through
research, consultation, technical
assistance and management. CEDS

goals and member projects range from
infrastructure, broadband, redevelopment,
workforce, as well as business incubator/
entrepreneurships.

A digital, interactive version of the
2020-2025 CEDS is available on the
WNDD website, wndd.org.

/ANNDD

PAGE 2




W NDD M EMBEHR

S UCCES S

STORIE S

Brownfields Initiative Helps Lovelock
with Downtown Fire Cleanup X

In the early hours of November 18, 2019,
downtown Lovelock became an inferno as three
buildings were reduced to charred rubble. When
the smoke cleared, only the historic Bank Building
still stood.

Today, the fire site at Main Street and Cornell
Avenue is the critical parcel in the Pershing
County Economic Development Authority's
downtown Lovelock Reuse and Revitalization
Plan, spurred on by a U.S Environmental
Protection Agency Brownfields Grant that was
secured and is currently managed by the WNDD.

The EPA grants money to assess and clear
properties, known as "Brownfields,” that are
planned for reuse or redevelopment. Brownfields
sites can include properties that are vacant or
are abandoned or underutilized sites that may
suffer real or perceived contamination. These
assessments give developers and landowners a
leg up on turning those properties around.

Essentially, the Brownfields program allows a
community to find healthier places to live, work,
and play. For Lovelock, the program helped to
secure state funds to help clean up the burn site.

The State of Nevada Division of Environmental
Protection manages the state’s Brownfields
Rrogram and has limited programs available to

issue monies for clean-up, according to Dave
Friedman, State Program Coordinator,

"Nearly all 104(k) grants awarded in Nevada
have been assessment grants with only a few
exceptions,” he said. "However, we believe
providing the necessary resources to complete
any remediation deemed necessary by the
assessment work is fundamental to our agency
mission of 'Protection of Human Health and the
Environment.”

He said the benefit of the NDEP awarding money
for the cleanup is that it leverages federal dollars
that give the downtown core a better chance for
redevelopment.

Lovelock’s citizens chimed in before the NDEP
announced the funds for cleanup. In the Lovelock
Virtual Visioning Walking Tour, part of the
Brownfields Public Input element, respondents
overwhelmingly said the first step to revitalizing
downtown Lovelock was cleaning up this key
parcel in the heart of their community.

WNDD is helping the community further its
downtown vision with a series of stakeholder
workshops scheduled for later this fall and winter.

Find out more about this project at:

PAGE 3

LOVELOVELOCK.COM




B Y THE N UMBETRS

Economic Recovery By the Numbers

ALL TAXABLE
SALES in the six wnDD

counties (Carson City,

Churchill, Douglas, Mineral, Nevada’ 5
Pershing, Storey! and Washoe) NOﬂ‘SJ!:Of'e relailers, inClL.lBC“ng u nem IO ment
increased by 6.5% year to online %ﬁﬁ@ﬁ%ﬁ% rate PIOY

date as of the latest reporting  led this increase with a 562% was higher than the

period ending Aug. 31, 2020. jump year over year. national rate in September
i and is at 12.6% on a seasonally

adjusted basis and 12.6% on an
unadjusted basis. The national
rate was 7.9% adjusted and
7.7% unadjusted.

State of Nevada Department of Taxation, August 2020 monthly report

Nevada Department of Employment Training

p '[_— O and Rehabilitation Oct. 15, 2020 report

Trade, transportation,
V I S I to rS : and utilities added
: the most jobs with
6,600 over the month.

came to the Reno/Sparks/
Washoe County area when
comparing September 2020
to September 2019.

are up by .3%; U.S. jobs
are up by 5% from
August to September.

DETR Oct. 15,
Reno-Sparks Convention and Visitors Authority 2020 report DETR Oct. 15, 2020 report

The number of newly diagnosed COVID-19
cases in Nevada began to increase at the end
of September significantly. According to the
White House Task Force, Nevada is in the red
zone for COVID-19 cases, indicating 101 or
more new cases per 100,000 population last
week (22nd highest in the U.S).

Leisure and
hospitality
and wholesale
trade jobs

are down the most since
the same time last year
at =16.1% and -15.5%,
respectively.

O
71 K) of counties in NV have moderate or
high levels of community transmission -
24% of those are deemed “Red Zone.”

L
[ 2
LI O
¥ N

DETR Oct. 15, 2020 report nvhealthresponse.nv.gov

/ANNDD

PAGE 4




NEWS & GRANT UPDATES

Economic Recovery and Resiliency Council Seeks
Cluster Leaders to Develop Plan for WNDD Region

Funded through a U.S. Department of Commerce, Economic
Development Administration (EDA) CARES Act grant, the
Economic Recovery and Resiliency Council (ERRC) will develop an
Economic Recovery and Resiliency Plan for WNDD’s region.

The plan will include short-term, medium-term, and long-term
strategies for economic recovery and build capacity for pre-
disaster preparedness through resilience planning and projects.
When possible, projects may be engaged and/or expanded to

respond more rapidly to create more economic stability and
growth.

The vision for the ERRC is to engage a multi-disciplinary team
of subject matter experts who will develop a coordinated effort
and plan to resume economic activity to the fullest and safest
extent possible. The process includes discussions surrounding
policy considerations in the overall plan-making and all activities
will interface with the Nevada State Plan: Road to Recovery. The
business and service sector clusters will convey their category’s
highest priority issues, strategies to address those issues,
identification of resources available to engage those strategies,
and determine the resource gaps.

WNDD is currently recruiting leaders who will serve on the
Council, championing the plan and its engagement.

The first full council meet is scheduled for later this fall, with a full
~team kickoff set for January. Plan completion is set for June 2021

If interested in participating or would like more information,
please contact Sheryl Gonzales at: sgonzales@wndd.org.




CEDS & PIPELINE

REPORT

Using the WNDD CEDS with LiveReports

WNDD has partnered with LiveStories to deliver transparent and actionable data insights from the CEDS
2020-2025 with LiveReports in support of the WNDD members and their communities.

The LiveReports platform will engage community partners, stakehol

that reveal the Western Nevada region’s stories.

ders, and citizens with dynamic reports

These data insights reveal how WNDD's region is changing demographically, economically, and socially.

LiveReports is a constantly updated engagement tool for WNDD members that can articulate unigue

insights into our community through the CEDS document as well

as LiveStories’ 1,600 civic data indicators.

This accessible data is also a valuable grant writing tool for content and visualization.

The WNDD LiveReport is housed on the WNDD website here:

WNDD LIVE REPORT

Recovery & Resiliency Pipeline Report

Western Nevada Development District provides grant assistance that supports CEDS goals and projects
through research, consultation, technical assistance and management. CEDS goals and member

orojects range from infrastructure, brocadband, redevel

entrepreneurships.

opment, workforce, as well as business incubator/

The WNDD Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) is a source of narrative data on our
region and the pathway to access funding that supports CEDS goals and projects.

Current CEDS supported grant applications include:

Tahoe Prosperity Center

* $200K EPA Workforce Development/Training
Grant

* WNDD provided grant services, including
development, consultation, and assistance
in writing the grant for this CEDS-supported
project. WNDD submitted the grant application
in September. WNDD will be notified as to
whether or not the grant was awarded in
Spring 2021,

* $3.5 million EDA Public Works Grant

* WNDD provided grant services, including
development and consultation. Washoe County
submitted the grant application in October
and used WNDD CEDS data. This is a CEDS-
supported project.

* $3.5 million EDA Public Warks Grant

* For this CEDS-supported project, WNDD
provided technical assistance, Western Nevada
College submitted the grant application using
WNDD CEDS data.

* $90,000 EDA Technical Assistance Grant

* WNDD provided grant services, including
development, consultation, and writing of the
grant. The grant is currently in process.

/ANNDD

PAGE 6




GRANT OPPORTUNITIES

Business and Industry CARES Act Program

This USDA program offers loan guarantees to lenders for their loans to rural
businesses and agricultural producers to supplement their working capital to
prevent, prepare for, and respond to the coronavirus’'s economic impacts.

CARES ACT PROGRAM

Community Connect

Part of the USDA's utilities program, Community Connect Grants provides
financial assistance to eligible applicants that will provide service at or above
the Broadband Grant Speed to all premises in rural, economically-challenged
communities where broadband service does not exist.

COMMUNITY CONNECT

Community Facilities Direct Loan and Grant Program

This USDA program provides affordable funding to develop essential community
facilities in rural areas.

COMMUNITY FACILITIES

FEMA Hazardous Mitigation Assistance

The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) is providing awards

up to $600,000 per project in the new Building Resilient Infrastructures and
Communities (BRIC) grant Program to states, local communities, tribes, and
territories. The BRIC priorities are to incentivize public infrastructure projects,
projects that mitigate risk to one or more lifelines, projects that incorporate
nature-based solutions, and adoption and enforcement of modern building codes.

FEMA ASSISTANCE

SPRINT Challenge Grant

EDA has announced the FY 2020 Scaling Pandemic Resilience Through Innovation
and Technology (SPRINT) Challenge. This $25 million national competition

is designed to support the development, creation, or expansion of programs

that accelerate technology-based economic development in pursuit of vibrant,
innovative economies and economic growth, and respond to the challenges
caused by the coronavirus pandemic.

SPRINT CHALLENGE

¥ WNDD members.

ST S e ot
) rebuild a vibra 1OMY,

aill Economic Recove

cad and s

| free ar

SUBSCRIBE TO FUTURE REPORTS HERE




WNDD BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 14, 2020

PROJECT MANAGEMENT FORM




et suollejuasald Arualdy
T owi /T (AManooay s1wouo0a3) 13118|smap 3
T 4 Wy Sal01SsaAl/a1Isqam
8 | o ow/z BIP3Al |E1D0S
ANINIDVONI B HOVIHLNO ALINNWINOD
.mc._._am 21e| Ul youne| 01 ueld T >m—>._5m S90INIBS
Vi 0T 4 diysiaquuajy ajepossy
‘Ajuno) T Aq aseatouy i Aiepunog jeuoi8ay aanm
dIHSH3IGNZIN
T duiuueld 318a3e03
193l0id Suuoisip }a0j3A07/Auno) Suiysiad oyog Z € Suuoisip
UGIIBIUBLIQ [12UNO) JIWIOL0I] T v sdoysyiop Alunwiwor
140ddNS @ DNINNY1d ADNIDY
'SQ3D [euo8al sdiopiom
Hoddns 03 suopezIUESI0 92I0I0M YM a1eddiued
s1o9loud a1 Jo Ayjenp
uonez||eynal umolumop ‘sdiysiaulled ysijgeiss
Sd3D jo 1oddns ug sdiysiauiied asealou Suisnopy
sajepdn Buluueld 1OgN ‘Suiuueld J1y ‘uejd ey uoljeyiodsue.}
UBld anjonJisesjuj aleis yim ajedinied aJnjanasesju|
soapuale
‘sBujuiely jo Jaquinu ‘sai8aje.ss adedus oy Suipun4
- $308f0.d 98e8ug - ueld dojaaaq - [19Uno) ysi|geis3 Aduaijisay osjwouoy
- DNINNV1d TVNOI93H
luein uoiijeo) spjaljuUMOIg luswaseuely juein
Vd3 pue quelo uluueld ya3 ‘sase) ya3 apnpul € € g
Yaiym sjuess agnm Jo JuawaSeuew anupuo)
z 4 v papung siueuin
e 14 9 Paniwgns sjueln
: i 9 T4 Moddng 1uein paisissy
g IT 9z Yoleasay juesn
€ - INJW3IDVYNVIN LNVYD
SININWOD 14D 4140 E&d | ®e@ol | V0D VIV 123r0Hd
Hiy aye ST (T2/0T, A4

T# 14vyd

ONPIDVHL INJWIDVYNYIA 1D370Yd
1ORLSIT INIWAOTIAIA VAVAIN NHILSIM

T# 14vda




llogay T ue|d ssauisng
SU3jieAI-UOISUaIX] aANeIad00) YNN Yum Supjaom

SNOILYH3IdO/NOILVHISININGY

14 SIBUIga/M AONM

T 1eal1ay pJeog

(0avN-2@31) sauaiajuo) ‘sieujqam 8 114 Suiuies| yeys

8 9 uolnejuasaid/Suluiel) pieog

INIWIDVONIT QY09 8 DNINIVYL

"azijelidedal 03 Juesd ya3 nwgns [jIm € welgold UeojCUII mmwc_mzm_

SADIAY3S ALINNWINOD

1uelH spjayumo.g 1oy d3aN Yim Suuisulied JA/g sdiysiaulied
SSUS JUNAl ©DYDH T WE SUSIA 9IS 133(0.d
ik/g suolleluasald aniejsi8a

T# 14vya

ONPIOVYL INIWIDYNYIA LD3rOHd
13141810 INIWJOTIAIA YAVYAIN NYILSIM

T# 14vdd




